CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM

NO. 5 TO

RFP No. 20-0018-1

FOR: CAD/RMS/Business lntellige nce System
For convenience, the County is using sequential numbering for all questions. Prior
addenda can be found at https://purchasing.chathamcountv.org/Bids/Open-Bids.

Please note deadline for receipt of proposals is hereby extended to May 15,2020
at 2:00 pm EST. Deadline for questions is extended to April 30,2020 at 5:00 pm
EST
Question #

64.

Per the Purchasing & Contracting site, the County indicates the following

Chatham County is restricting visitors to County buildings. Purchasing will see
visitors by appointment only - Call (912) 790-1618
lf a prebid is scheduled, it will be held by conference call. Bids may be E-mailed
or faxed. lf you e-mail, please confirm that Purchasing has received your bid. Email to the Purchasing contact listed in the bid and copy Crystal King Hester at
ckhester@chathamcou nty. org.
These instructions appear to override the RFP requirement for the submission of
hard copy responses. However, in question#45 in addendum 4 to RFP No. 200018-1, the County indicates, "The due date is now April 30, 2002 at 5:00 pm
EST and the County would still like to receive five (5) hard copies."
Given that Georgia and many other states are on stay-at-home executive orders
through April 30, 2020, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, would the County please
reconsider the requirement for hard copies to be delivered by April 30

This is an RFP which has different requirements than bids as referenced above.
We are extending the RFP response date until May 15,2020 which will allow
you additional time to submit the 5 hard copies desired by the County in addition
to the electronic copy. lf you are unable to provide the hard copies, please
provide justification and the soonest date you will commit to furnishing the five (5)
hard copies.
65

Are the agencies currently reporting UCR, Federal NIBRS or GA specific
NIBRS? ls there a specific GA NIBRS standard?
Some agencies are reporting NIBRS, and others are still reporting UCR. The
desire is for all agencies to have an RMS that is NIBRS compliant. There is no
specific GA NIBRS standard.

66

How do the agencies currently process and report traffic crash reporting?
GEARS- Georgia Electronic Accident Reporting System

67

Number of hydrants to be maintained by the system? 13,102
Number of fire stations? 49

68

Willthe County consider removing the performance bond requirement?
No

Prior addenda may be found at httos ://o u rchas no. chatham countv. oro/Bids/Ooen-Bids
We appreciate your interest in this solicitation
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